TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA

T ADVISORY BOARD
P 1146 Roulette Drive- JACKPOT, NV 89825

JA %POU PHONE (775)755-2448, FAX (775)755-2439

JACKPOT ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES

THURSDAY, June 11, 2020

Board Members
Teresa Hugill
Shawn Mathis
Bruce Ririe
Monica Burt

Ed Klomp

Jackpot Staff
Shawn Burt

Brian Hugill
Beth Lamb
Shelly Hester
Maria Salas

6:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting of the Jackpot Advisory Board was called to order by Chairwoman Hugill at 6:00
pm mountain standard time on June 11, 2020 in meeting room of the Jackpot Senior Center

Building, Jackpot, Nevada.

ROLL CALL:
Members Present: Teresa Hugill
Shawn Mathis
Monica Burt
Bruce Ririe
Absent: Ed Klomp
Others Present: Shawn Burt, Jackpot Public Works Superintendent

Brian Hugill, Jackpot Fire Department
Shelly Hester, Jackpot Ambulance
Theresa Dimmitt, Jackpot Tourism Director

Tara Norris, Jackpot Event Coordinator (Video/Phone)

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE GALLERY:

Chairwoman Hugill advised the public to step to the front of the room to identify themselves and
to speak clearly for the record. She stated that they should try and not speak out of turn or among
themselves. If anybody has a cell phone it should be muted and if a call needs to be answered it

must be taken outside.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Chairwoman Hugill led the pledge of allegiance.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 1 of 16



COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC:

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241.020, 2 (c) (3), this time is devoted to comments by the general public, if
any, and discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during a
period devoted to comments by the general public until the matter itself has been specifically
included on a successive agenda and identified to be an action item.

Brad Hester (Jackpot Fireworks) stated that the fireworks have been ordered. It will be the same
as every year and there will also be extra new racks included, since many places have cancelled
their shows.

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) commented that there is a conex where the
fireworks can be stored if they arrive a few days prior to the Fourth of July.

Tim Bruebaker (Deuces Wild Car Show) stated that he had gotten the okay from Cactus Petes to
have the car show.

Chairwoman Teresa Hugill commented that if he needed anything from the advisory board to let
them know and that Tara Norris (Event Coordinator) could also help him.

Mr. Bruebaker mentioned that he would like to invite past winners from the car show to
participate in the town’s Fourth of July parade, but he would like help from the town board and
Cactus Petes.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that he could discuss this in further detail once the topic of the
parade was mentioned.

Theresa Dimmitt (Jackpot Tourism Director) stated that on the town website the car show is
included as a special event and she’s got the flyer that he’s sent her but would like to know if
there is anything else, he would like included.

Mr. Bruebaker commented that he would give Mrs. Dimmitt’s information to Vickie so that they
could get in contact.

Chairwoman Hugill congratulated Mr. Bruebaker for being one of the first events in the town.

Mr. Bruebaker commented that it was mentioned that he may be the only event this year. He
won’t be advertising it as such.

TOWN OF JACKPOT

a. Raft River Electric Company update of the electrical service provided to the town of
Jackpot.

Heath Higley (Raft River Electric) stated that things have been pretty quiet, and they haven’t had
any calls from people in the town.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 2 of 16



Bruce Ririe (Jackpot Advisory Board member) commented that the last two days he’s talked to
Carl and Chad.

Brad Hester (Jackpot fireworks) mentioned that he and other friends have experienced power
bumps in the last several days.

Mr. Higley stated that the only power bumps he knew about were during the storm.

Mr. Hester commented that the power bumps he was talking about were during calm days and
they were strong enough to reset all the clocks in his house.

Mr. Higley mentioned that this was the first time he’s heard about this and asked if was only on
that side of the town.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that they experienced this at the Cactus Petes trailer court.
Mr. Hester mentioned that some teachers in the teacher’s court also had this issue.
Chairwoman Hugill stated that in the Twin Springs apartments this also happened.

Monica Burt (Jackpot Advisory Board member) commented that the power bumps were quick.

Shawn Mathis (Vice-Chairman) mentioned that Saturday was the last time it happened
midmorning because he got a call from Cactus Petes.

Mr. Higley stated the he would look into this and would ask the ladies in the office if they saw
anything on their end. He mentioned that he hadn’t been aware of this issue when he spoke to
(unnamed person) last Saturday.

Mr. Ririe commented that one of the power bumps was strong enough to start the generators.
Chairwoman Hugill asked if the company was planning on raising their rates.

Mr. Higley stated that they weren’t planning on it. They have continued to work, their office
doors are closed to the public, and the crews spread out reporting to different yards. They work
like normal and respond anytime they are needed.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that she hopes everything is back to the same thing soon.

Mr. Higley agreed, stated that he would check into the power bumps, and for people to call if
anything is needed.

b. Nevada Health Center update.
No Representatives present.

c. Discussion and consideration to start the town’s own food bank.
ACTION ITEM

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 3 of 16



Theresa Dimmitt (Jackpot Tourism Director/Food Program) stated that she and Tammy (Friends
In Service Helping Friends) (FISH) have talked about the town having its own food bank instead
of a food pantry through this organization.

The town board has also talked about working with Northern Nevada Food Bank and having the
town’s own 501 ¢ 3 Non-profit. This would require a full-time position. The food bank could
work alongside the LDS Church because that is where the supplies has been from since stores are
having a hard time stocking their shelves. The LDS Church has been helping the FISH food
bank.

She mentioned that once the Covid emergency status is reduced, people will have to meet a
certain criteria to continue getting the products. There is a different application for every single
type of family there is.

Mrs. Dimmitt recommends that the town continue working with FISH and leave this item on
hold. The town will need to have a food bank for six months before qualifying for a 501 ¢ 3 Non-
profit, unless the town works alongside the LDS Church than it would be easier because they’ve
got their food pantry established. The town could use their 501 C 3.

She stated that the has done the research on this and has also talked to Tammy who says that
things are working well the way they are now as long as the town continues sending somebody
for the food. The only concern that Tammy has is the weather changing and the travel during the
winter months.

Mrs. Dimmitt commented that the town would begin to stock more items before the weather got
too bad. There wouldn’t be any produce or the fridge/freezer commodities, but the pantry section
would be stocked. She stated that her recommendation would be to forgo this because for
starters a bigger room or building would be needed. There is a section in the packet that explains
all the requirements that the room needs to have.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that if this required hiring somebody the town wouldn’t be able to do
this.

Mrs. Dimmitt commented that it could be volunteers. The job would require record keeping of
each family and reports that need to be done. She stated that she gets information from the
families and the ladies in Elko take care of everything else.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that if things are working well with the way they are doing things now
they should continue doing it that way for now.

Mrs. Dimmitt commented that at least until the winter months start. The only benefit she see’s to
having the town’s own food bank is that the food would be delivered instead of somebody going
to Elko and picking it up. She mentioned that Bill (Tourism President) and her pick up produce
once a week, but this will only be temporary. The pantry and freezer/fridge items are only a once
a month pickup.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that once people begin to work she doesn’t think there will be many
asking for help.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 4 of 16



Mrs. Dimmitt commented that there is around eighty people in the community receiving the
food. She thinks that this amount will be less and those who are struggling will be the ones who
will remain in the program.

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) mentioned that a one million dollar coverage
is needed, but he’s wondering if it’s for the town or solely the program. He stated that if it’s only
for the program this wouldn’t be happening.

Mrs. Dimmitt commented that she thinks it would be for the program.
Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that these requirements are meant for bigger places.
Mr. Burt commented that it’s places like Elko.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that there are more things to look into and if Mrs. Dimmitt ever feels
overwhelmed, she needs to let somebody know.

Mrs. Dimmitt commented that her grandson, husband and the fire department have helped her.
It’s a town effort because the public work technicians are the ones going to Elko once a month.

No Motion made. The advisory board tabled this item for the following month to give them more
time to study the food bank packet.

JACKPOT GOLF COURSE

1. Golf Course operations update.
NON ACTION ITEM

Brent Fleshman (Jackpot Golf Course) was absent, but he emailed a letter to give an update.

Chairwoman Hugill read the letter, “For the golf course report, nothing major brewing. Business
has picked up slightly with the casino and hotels opening, but still well short of previous years.
Which is expected as some people are still very apprehensive on travel. We are using procedures
for sanitizing carts, bathrooms and common areas. We have limited seating in clubhouse and are
only allowing food to go orders. Golf course is in great shape and a full staff is currently
employed. Otherwise, looking forward to more business headed are way. I’'m always available
for questions or concerns by email or phone. Thank you.”

Submitted,

Brent Fleshman
GM, Director of Golf, Jackpot Golf Club

Chairwoman Hugill commented that at least the golf course is getting more people since the
hotels have opened.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page S of 16



JACKPOT TOURISM

1. Tourism operations update.
ACTION ITEM

Theresa Dimmitt (Jackpot Tourism Director) stated that the townofjackpot.com website is live.
It’s still being worked on but live for people who want to visit the site after seeing the billboards.
She is hiding the pages that aren’t done, so people don’t have access to those.

She asks that if anybody finds a typo or anything to let her know because after working on it for
a while and making sure things look correct there can still be mistakes made. She mentioned that
Miles Partnership the people who are working on the town’s Google presence would like to send
their photographer the first week in July. This service has been paid for, but they would like for
the town to find him a place to stay.

Mrs. Dimmitt commented that she would make some calls to the hotels in town.

Bruce Ririe (Jackpot board member) asked what part of the week because of the Fourth of July.
Mrs. Dimmitt stated that it would be in the beginning of the week.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that it would be better during the week compared to a weekend.

Mrs. Dimmitt mentioned that there is one more training with them and it will be the following
Monday at two.

Monica Burt (Jackpot board member) commented that she tried searching the website and there
were no results.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that it should be working now.
Vice-Chairman Shawn Mathis commented that he was able to find the website.

Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that the special event tab redirected people to Google. This was
the only thing she saw that wasn’t working.

Mrs. Dimmitt stated she would fix this.

Mrs. Burt mentioned that after a while of people searching the website it will start to appear
more. This happened with the original website that she had made. It took four or five months
after having people search it to start appearing more when people typed in town of Jackpot. She
suggests that another mailer be sent out once the website is complete.

Mrs. Dimmitt stated that she could do another mailer, but once the website is complete the
Facebook page will automatically promote it. She mentioned that there are still funds available
from this fiscal year to boost things on Facebook.

Vice-Chairman Mathis mentioned that the link for “our community” returns back to the top of
the page.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 6 of 16



Mrs. Dimmitt stated that she would fix all these issues.

Mrs. Burt commented that the original page “townofjackpot.net” is still appearing even it doesn’t
go anywhere, but the Revize people can make it so anybody is reverted to the townofjackpot.com
website.

Mrs. Dimmitt stated she would mention this to them.
Chairwoman Hugill asked about the name of the shooting range.

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) stated that Travis Hartman (Public Works
Lead Technician) paid for the sign. He commented that Mr. Hartman asked him about the name
being “Bloom Shooting Range” because Jeff Bloom (Public Works Technician) did the majority
of the work on it.

JACKPOT EVENTS
2. Event Operations update.

Tara Norris (Event Coordinator) stated that there will be a Fourth of July parade. It will be
different this year because instead of starting at the recreation center and ending at the park it
will start over by where Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent)/ Monica Burt
(Jackpot Advisory Board member) and Brad Hester (Jackpot Fireworks)/Shelly Hester (Jackpot
Ambulance) live and ending on the other end of the town.

Brian Hugill (Jackpot Fire Chief) mentioned that he posted on Facebook about the fireworks and
people have commented and called asking about the parade. He stated that the town needs this
and everybody will need to practice social distancing. This will be done during the parade
because everybody will be in their own vehicle.

He commented that there will be two events in the town. The parade will be first and he and Mr.
Burt have also been talking about a softball game after, with people bringing their own bbq’s.
The town won’t be hosting the bbq this year, but everybody could be in the same area following
social distancing.

Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that it may need to be worded different to people so they know
that everybody will need to do their own grilling on their bbq.

Mr. Hugill commented that Mike Moore mentioned that the “J” on top of the hill looked horrible
and they should do something about. Mr. Hugill and Mr. Burt began working on it the last two
days and they decided that the following Thursday they would be getting up early to reclaim the
“J”” and the town.

There will be fire fighters and some law enforcement doing this. He will be posting on Facebook
that there will be a parade.

Mr. Burt commented that this could also be posted on the town’s Facebook page.

Mr. Hugill stated that it needs to be advertised.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 7 of 16



Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that the message also needs to include social distancing
guidelines.

Mr. Hugill commented that they would also ask for volunteers to help with the “J.” He stated that
they would be meeting at seven in the morning on Thursday to paint it. He mentioned that they
would like to get the town and people’s moral up and going.

Ms. Norris stated that she would work on organizing the parade and contacting Coral Roe
(Jackpot Town member) to start organizing the participants.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that people have asked if they would be able to throw candy.
She thinks that people should be following social distancing, so when it’s thrown it should be
okay.

Mr. Burt mentioned that when the candy is being bagged the person’s doing it will be wearing
gloves along with everybody throwing it out. There will be precautions used at all times.

He commented that he had purchased the paint for the “J.”

Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that the school normally takes care of the “J,” but they haven’t in
some time.

Vice-Chair Shawn Mathis commented that due to the weather it couldn’t be done this year
because his son Ryan was supposed to do, but it got cancelled.

Bruce Ririe (Jackpot board member) asked if there would be floats from out of town.

Ms. Norris stated that she would be checking with Mrs. Roe because she had many things
organized, but she had to cancel because the parade had been cancelled previously. Ms. Norris
commented that she knew Mrs. Roe would be contacting Mr. Ririe to have him include for
vehicles in the parade from Cactus Petes. She will also be contacting Barton’s 93, West Star,
Pony Express, and the Four Jacks.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that they could also include the school seniors.

Tim Bruebaker (Deuces Car Show) mentioned that he had talked to past winners of the car show
about being in the parade. There were some who said that if they were available, they would do
it. He was going to talk to Cactus Petes about giving them a free night stay because he won’t ask
them to pay for a trip and a room to be in the parade.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that a discounted rate would also help. They could even talk to
the person at the West Star.

Mr. Bruebaker mentioned that if those people spent the night in the town they would gamble and
spend money in the town.

Ms. Norris asked if anybody knew when the Horseshu would be opening.

Mr. Ririe stated that it wouldn’t be for six more months.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 8 of 16



Mr. Bruebaker mentioned that Mr. Hugill suggested the first year winner who has a deuce truck
attend and allow the advisory board members to ride in the back of it in the parade. There
wouldn’t be any convertibles. He may be asking the guy from Utah, but he doubts he’ll make
the trip for a parade. He has talked to Bob Tedder with the fifty-five Chevy, Gerald with the
Pontiac, and he’ll probably ask Ed. There will be three if he can get them a night.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that they would see how the town could help.

Mr. Bruebaker stated that this could be great advertising. He will also have his granddaughter
walking with a banner. He mentioned that he would need to know soon about the rooms, so he
could make sure his contacts aren’t busy doing something else.

Mr. Burt asked if Mr. Bruebaker would be promoting the burnout competitions.
Mr. Bruebaker stated yes, it has added to his car show.
JACKPOT SENIOR CENTER

3. Senior Center Operations update.
NON ACTION ITEM

Mary Hess (Senior Center) was absent. Chairwoman Hugill commented that Ms. Hess would be
released from the hospital on Monday. Ms. Hess has hindered around the idea of not overseeing
the senior center anymore and this can be discussed in further detail if it happens.

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) and Chairwoman Hugill both agreed that
there haven’t been any guidelines regarding senior centers.

Mr. Burt recommends that until the governor has something for senior centers that the
community continue to check on the seniors at their homes.

Monica Burt (Jackpot Advisory Board member) thanked the fire department for checking in on
the seniors in their homes.

JACKPOT RECREATION CENTER

A. Recreation Department operations update.
NON ACTION ITEM

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) stated that the recreation center opened on
the first for eight hours. In the first week there were twenty-nine people who went for the fitness
equipment. He’s also seen people asking for information, so he isn’t sure of how many worked
out. There is an average of five people in the first week.

He mentioned that the previous week the hours were reduced from eleven to five and there were
thirty-eight people, an average of nine people a day. They will continue to monitor the amount of
people and may have to reduce the hours even more.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 9 of 16



Tara Norris (Event Coordinator) asked if he had an idea of when the pool would be in operation.
Mr. Burt stated that it depends on the economy.

Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that they would need to reevaluate things. She commented that it
had been decided the pool would remain closed for now.

Mr. Burt stated that the heat has been turned off and the only thing for people to do is play the
games. The ping-pong table is sanitized once people stop playing it. There is a sanitizing table
with rags and a disinfectant for people who workout to sanitize the equipment.

He commented that the machines have been moved further out. The recreation center won’t be
doing the food program this year for the children. The school will continue to provide the
lunches until the beginning of the school year.

He doesn’t have the times for this, but Brian Messmer (Jackpot School Principal) would be
contacting him. The school will continue with the same setup for the summer food program.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that this needs to be posted on the website because not many
children may know about the lunches.

JACKPOT PUBLIC WORKS
1. Public Works water, sewer, landfill, streets and operations update.

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) stated that he requested five thousand dollars
for the car show, and he will know in July if he got those funds or not. If the funds are in the
budget, he will have Brad Hester (Fireworks) order them for the car show. He knows there are
twenty thousand dollars for the Fourth of July fireworks and five thousand dollars for Christmas
party if it can be done.

He stated that the public work technicians have been busy cleaning the streets and roads. He
mentioned that volunteers are needed because starting Monday they will be mowing all the
empty lots. They will start on the lot South of Cactus Pete’s property towards the Vinion
property. He would like for this to be posted on Facebook.

He commented that they need to clean these areas to make the town look nice. He’ll have
definite times before this gets posted. He commented that they will need as many volunteers as
they can get.

Chairwoman Hugill asked if people would need to take their own lawn mowers.

Mr. Burt stated that no. The public works department would be using their equipment to brush
mow it. They need people walking in front of them to remove big rocks or trash so, their
equipment isn’t being destroyed. They will work their way towards the Spanish Garden rv park,
by the sidewalks, and all empty lots around the town. This will be a big project. The more
volunteers there are the faster it can be finished.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 10 of 16



He commented that they will start this project on Monday and will work on it on Tuesday also,
as for the rest of the week they will see how the project is progressing. He hopes everything will
look good once they are done. The town needs this because there are serious fire issues around
town.

Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that there are serious garbage issues around town.

Mr. Burt stated that that everybody would be working together. He hopes community members
help along with people from the different businesses.

Monica Burt (Jackpot Advisory Board member) commented that maybe somebody could help
take the trash to the dumping area.

Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that people could fill trash bags and leave them in a corner for
others to take them to the dump.

Mr. Burt stated that this could be done also, but the people will be picking the trash ahead of the

brush hog and the side-by-side will be there for them to throw the bags of trash into it, so it can
be hauled off.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that maybe after that they could post something so people could
help clean the town also.

Mr. Burt stated that they would like to see the lots cleaned before the Fourth of July and to
maintain them because of the car show event.

He commented that they have been busy working on projects and with the recreation center.
Chairwoman Hugill asked what it would take to get more lights on highway 93.

Vice-Chair Shawn Mathis commented that this is something that the state takes care of.
Chairwoman Hugil stated that she knew, so she’s wondering if letters need to be written.

Mr. Burt commented that he spoke with Heath Higley (Raft River Electric) and that he needs to
wait for the accident report. He will be sending this report to Boyd Ratliff (NDOT).

Chairwoman Hugill stated that the crosswalk worked, but it doesn’t work when people aren’t
using it.

Mr. Burt commented that it’s one of the issues because technically it isn’t a crosswalk
intersection. He mentioned that he spoke with Mr. Higley to ask for his help with installing a
pole and getting power to it. He will be lighting that corner on Ace.

He stated that the previous year he requested that the state include highway 93 for a lighting
project under economic development for rural counties, but it probably wasn’t done. This is the
reason why he’s waiting on a copy of the accident report, so he can send it to Mr. Ratliff. This
will show what happened because there is no lighting.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 11 of 16



Chairwoman Hugill commented that people are driving through the town at ridiculous speeds.

Tara Norris (Event Coordinator) mentioned that she was almost hit by a semi last year crossing
that same area.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that she was heading to her doctor’s appointment and there was
vehicle going at least fifty miles.

Ms. Norris commented that this is being done all the time because she sees it at work.

Theresa Dimmitt (Tourism Director) mentioned that they need to figure out a way to get their
attention.

Brian Hugill (Jackpot Fire Chief) stated that the driver involved in the accident was paying
attention, had he not there would’ve been a big grease spot in the middle of the street. The driver
was alert in the middle of the night, but there was a man dressed in black who was crossing the
street not walking well. This driver could’ve have dragged the pedestrian down the road. He was
so distraught because he could’ve killed the pedestrian, but he decided to turn the truck sideways
and bounce the pedestrian off of it, instead of hitting him dead center and running over him.

Mr. Hugill commented that Bruce Ririe (Jackpot Advisory Board member) could attest to Steve
(Pedestrian) not being able to walk well. He was also wearing all black because Mr. Hugill saw
him that night.

He reiterated that the driver was paying attention and that the Mike (Officer) would say the same
thing.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that there are still other people speeding.

Mr. Hugill stated that local people do it also and that corner is dark. He and Mr. Burt have talked
about it.

Mr. Burt commented that the property doesn’t belong to the town and it would cost the town
three hundred thousand dollars to light up the area. This won’t be happening anytime soon. He
stated that he and Mr. Higley will be looking at some intersections and if can be done in the town
they will do it.

He mentioned that he’s seen people pressing the PED sign and vehicles aren’t stopping. He
stated that highway 93 is an issue.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that in other small towns people are speeding also because she’s
witnessed it on her way to Phoenix. She doesn’t slow all the way down, but she doesn’t drive by
doing sixty or seventy miles through either like people do in the town. There also is no cop in
those towns

Mr. Burt stated that it’s a dangerous area and at night it’s worse because there are no lights.

Chairwoman Hugill noticed how dark the area looks because somebody was live filming and she
remembered a conversation about lights in that area.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 12 of 16



Mr. Burt stated that he’s been on NDOT for the last two years to keep the town included in a
grant to get lighting.

Mr. Hugill mentioned that the board may want to write a letter.
Chairwoman Hugill stated that if a letter is needed, they need to work on one.

Officer Mike Pace commented that once a pedestrian is outside a vehicle’s travel lane, there is no
need to stop or slow down. This is a law. If there is a pedestrian halfway through the road going
East to West and the North bound traffic doesn’t stop and they are in the South bound lanes the
North bound traffic doesn’t have to slow down or stop. They can go through the light.

Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that she stops even if the pedestrian is on the other side so the
traffic on the other side stops also.

Officer Pace stated that the law used to be that if pedestrians were in a crosswalk both sides had
to stop, but it’s no longer this way.

Mrs. Dimmitt mentioned that in California people had to stop if pedestrians stepped off the curb.

Officer Pace reiterated that it used to be the same in Nevada and people were obligated to stop,
but not anymore.

Mr. Burt commented that the flag is installed. He is waiting on a new light because that will sit
on the top and flare down on it unlike the lights it has now which are on the base.

Chairwoman Hugill thanked Mr. Burt for getting this done and everybody agreed that it looked
nice.

JACKPOT SAFETY / FIRE
1. Jackpot Ambulance
a. Jackpot Ambulance operations update.

Shelly Hester (Jackpot ambulance) stated that for the previous month there were 12 calls and 7 of
those were transports. In the last couple of days there have been more. She is currently working
with the EMT class and getting a testing date set for them. They should’ve tested in March, but
everything was put on hold.

2. Jackpot Fire Department
a. Jackpot Fire Department operations update.

Brian Hugill (Jackpot Fire Chief) stated that they responded to 17 calls. He mentioned that he
and his crew would be helping Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) on Monday.
He commented that they would also be loading and delivering groceries to people the following
day.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 13 of 16



Chairwoman Hugill asked about the date they would be painting the “J.”
Mr. Hugill stated that it would be the following Thursday at seven in the morning.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that Mr. Hugill and his crew are appreciated for what they do
with the groceries.

Mr. Hugill stated that the people are happy. He and his crew have found people who need things
and many of them are thankful. They have been to some homes where they thought the people
were okay but weren’t. They have also been to hard to reach places, but it’s okay because it
allows them to see what they have to do in case of an emergency in these homes or responding in
those counties.

He commented that their primary response area for medical and structure fires now includes the
original Winecup property which is located on the goose creek area. It’s where the California
trail comes in out there in three corners. There is an address where both law enforcement and
they have to respond. Its forty-four miles.

He thanked the board and Mr. Burt for keeping their budget intact. He and his crew appreciate it.
Elko County Sheriff’s Department

a. Sheriff Office operations update.
No Representatives present.

Mike Pace (Deputy) stated that he didn’t speak for the sheriff’s department, but he was available
for traffic law questions or other things. He would be more than happy to answer them.

JACKPOT REVIEWS AND UPDATES ON THE TOWN

Bruce Ririe (Jackpot Board member) stated that the previous week was the first weekend of
Cactus Petes being open. It was stronger than what they had budgeted for. There were days last
weekend where all the slot machines were full. It was great and nice to see people walking
around.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that it’s nice to lights on.

Mr. Ririe commented that he was doing room calls and people at one or two in morning were
thanking him for being open.

Chairwoman Hugill mentioned that she went into Barton’s Club 93 and it was nice to see people
there too.

Theresa Dimmitt (Tourism Director) asked Mr. Ririe about the off-road races. He stated that he
hadn’t gotten an answer.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that the off-road races usually go through the closed off area.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 14 of 16



Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) stated that they would open the area for the
races.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
1. Discussion and consideration of the Town of Jackpot Accounts Payable.
No Comments made.
CORRESPONDENCE REPORT AND OTHER ITEMS OF DISCUSSION:
1. Discussion and consideration of received correspondence.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that the only correspondence was from Brent Fleshman (Golf course)
and it had been read.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and may be acted upon by the
commission with one action without extensive discussion. Any member of the commission or
any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted upon
separately during this meeting.

Approval of Minutes — May 14, 2020 and May 26, 2020
Next Meeting Date — July 9, 2020

Shawn Burt (Jackpot Public Works Superintendent) commented that the board could also decide
to meet bi-weekly to review town items.

Chairwoman Hugill stated that she liked being informed on items regarding the town. She
commented that the next meeting date would be on June 25, 2020 for business discussions,
concerns, or approval of items. This would keep everybody informed and the time of the meeting
would be at six.

Motion: Bruce Ririe made a motion to accept the minutes for the Jackpot Advisory Board
Meeting for the date of May 14, 2020, May 26, 2020, and the next meeting date for the
Jackpot Advisory Board Meeting for the date of June 25, 2020 and July 9,2020, seconded
by Vice-Chair Shawn Mathis. Motion passed.

VOTE:
Aye: Teresa Hugill
Bruce Ririe
Shawn Mathis
Monica Burt
Nay:

Absent: Ed Klomp

Abstain:

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 15 of 16



ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF COMMENTS

This time is devoted to comments by Advisory Board Members and/or Staff for general
information or update purposes. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of
the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on a successive agenda and
identified to be an action item.

Chairwoman Hugill commented that the board tried having an item regarding the marijuana
ordinance in the town of Jackpot at the commissioners meeting, but it didn’t make it on the
meeting’s agenda. The item was moved two weeks later and is to be included in the following
agenda.

There needs to be support by town members by attending the meeting in Elko to have the
ordinance lifted or changed because the town currently relies solely on the gaming industry. The
town has lost monies due to the businesses not operating which have greatly impacted the
community.

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC:

Pursuant to N.R.S. 241.020, 2(c) (3), this time is devoted to comments by the general public, if
any, and discussion of those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised during a
period devoted to comments by the general public until the matter itself has been specifically
included on a successive agenda and identified to be an action item.

No Comments.
ADJOURN

Meeting adjourned at 7:11 pm.

TOWN OF JACKPOT, NEVADA
ADVISORY BOARD
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 11, 2020

Page 16 of 16



	Absent:   Ed Klomp
	Others Present:   Shawn Burt, Jackpot Public Works Superintendent
	Brian Hugill, Jackpot Fire Department
	Shelly Hester, Jackpot Ambulance
	Theresa Dimmitt, Jackpot Tourism Director
	Tara Norris, Jackpot Event Coordinator (Video/Phone)

